New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEDC, NEW MEXICD

June 2, 1959

Texota 0i{1 Co "
318 MilaiRigh Center
Denver 2, Colorado #4 | ?‘

Ret Douglas Corporatton #1 Martin
NE} Section 24-29N-11W

Gentlemen:?

After our telephone conversation this morning I have searched our records

on the above well and find that {t was originally drilled dy Douglas
Corporation and completed as a gas well in the Axtec Fruitland Pool. Nothing
has deen riled indioating transfer of ommseship to Texota 01l Company.

Production reports have been filed for the months of January, February,

and MarcR, 1959. TAhe only production report outstanding at this time s

the April report. We are enclosing a supply of Form C-110 and Form C-115.

The C-110 should be filed in guadruplicats by you showing ohange of ownership.
Please give date of transfer in the “Remarks® colusm. It will aleo be
necessary that a $5000 one-well plugging bond de filed with the Oil Conservation
Commission, Box 871, Santa Fe, N.M. before the transfer ls approved.

Form C-115 should be srilled out for the month of April and dietriduted

as followet: Original to 0i1 Commission, Santa Fes one copy to the transporter
fnvolveds one copy te 01l Conservatfan Commission, Proration Office, Box
2045, Hodbe, New Mexice) and one copy te this office.

Iy you have any questions regarding the motter, please contaot us.

Yours very truly

XCAzks Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
Encls.



